From:  TerKeurst, Charlotte

Sent: 2/11/2013 6:35:26 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Lunch or coffee?

Laura,

Unfortunately, something has come up so that I won’t be able to have lunch with you on the
13" Maybe next week (Wed. — Fri.) or some other time, soon?

Sorry,

Charlotte

Charlotte F. TerKeurst

Chief of Staff for Commissioner Mark J. Ferron
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-3124

Charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2013 8:08 PM
To: TerKeurst, Charlotte

Subject: Re: Lunch or coffee?

Great -- let's try for lunch on the 13th and then go from there if things get too crowded.
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I'm not going to NARUC -- hope you are able to enjoy some of the city while there. Warm
shoes!

Il confirm the week of the 13th.
Thanks Charlotte.

From: TerKeurst, Charlotte [mailto.charlotte terkeurst@cepuc.ca.govl
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2013 05:07 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Lunch or coffee?

Hi Laura,

Coffee or lunch sounds good; it will need to be after NARUC unfortunately. Maybe Feb. 13 after the
Commission meeting, or Feb. 14?7 Lunch or 4 pm coffee either day would be good. Or a later date.

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 3:17 PM
To: TerKeurst, Charlotte

Subject: Lunch or coffee?

Charlotte
Before we get too far into the new year I was hoping we might be able to find time for coffee

or lunch. No specific agenda, I’d just like to have an opportunity to get caught up and debrief a
little about last year.

I’m not going to NARUC — are you? At any rate, I have time available on 1/31, 2/4, 2/7 and
then after that if you have any openings available.

Thanks

Laura
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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